

Mohammed Alsuwaidan

Saudi Arabia – Riyadh · +966 550807004

maalsuwaidan@gmail.com

PROFILE:

Dedicated IT Support with two years of experience in fast-paced tech environments. Proficient in troubleshooting and eager to expand limited programming skills. Known for meticulous attention to detail, strong work ethic, and a drive to contribute to team success.

EDUCATION:

OCT 2017 – JAN 2020

Diploma of Computer Science, King Saud University Community College – RIYADH

EXPERIENCE:

FEB 2021– AUG 2021

IT Technical support, Human Resources Development Fund - HDF

- Troubleshoot computer.
- Computer maintenance.
- Preventive maintenance of computers and printers.
- Support employees.

OCT 2022 – NOW

IT Technical support, King Saud Bin Abdulaziz University

- Computer maintenance.
- Computer troubleshooting.
- Blackboard administration.
- Preventive maintenance of computers and printers.
- Support employees and students.

Skills:

- Problem Solving
- IT Support and Maintenance
- Basic Programming
- Teamwork
- Computer Troubleshooting

Courses:

1. Oracle Database (100 hours)
2. System Administrator (80 hours)
3. Introduction to Information Security (1 hour)
4. Introduction to Internet of Things (2 hours)
5. HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, DOM (14 hours)
6. Flutter, Dart, GitHub, and Git (13 hours)